

Agenda for Salish Sea EEPsA Meeting

October 29, 2020

Attendance: Chloe Faught, Lisa Lockerbie, Dayna Christ-Rowling, Joanna Linger, Lara Kremler, Gillian Petrini

1. Old Business:

C2C 2020 conference and presentations feedback

- Gillian, Lisa & Dayna's workshop--48 participants--Stories and Place: land and Indigenous stories
- Chloe did a Best of BC workshop about EEPsA
- 45 min workshop seemed short and little time for interaction
- some had trouble getting into sessions

'Get Outside' event and infographic feedback

- Infographic was well received
- Talk had only a few participants so the event became more of a conversation
- Sign up platforms may be a better option than just zoom link send out
- Future events could be more grade specific as a draw

Letters to the School Districts regarding outdoor learning:

- Kiersten & Chloe's meeting with Jon Hamelin resulted in the district request for our support in creating online collection of resources
- Already curated resources such as CBEEN and others that we can direct SD61 too
- Hopeful for further conversations

2. Reports:

Social report

In person meetings, events and local training are allowed!

Membership report

No new members at this time

Financial report

Spending money but money still left to be spent

Prizes left to be distributed

3. New Business

Events for Nov-Jan

a) Potential for a November 20th outdoor, small group Pro-D

ACTION: Chloe, Joanna and Dayna to further discuss a potential Pro-D for Nov. 20th at Colquitz Creek

ACTION: Those involved in a Colquitz Creek Pro-D to potentially reach out to those involved in the area ie. Rick Hatch (Saanich Parks), Laura Lyn-Helton (Colquitz Sustainable Resources Teacher)

b) February Pro-D (in person) to be discussed at next meeting

c) Another afterschool Zoom session

- interest in trying again
- Topic to be determined

d) Tapestry

Proposals now open for presentations for Tapestry 2020

Slack & Communication

Slack seems to be working well for our group as a communication tool

Next Steps for C2C 2021

November meeting to be announced

4. Next event and meeting dates

Meetings will be held virtually, bi monthly on Thursdays.

Upcoming tentative meeting dates:

- Thursday December 10th, 3:30-5pm
- Thursday February 25th, 3:30-5pm
- Thursday April 29th, 3:30-5pm (possible AGM)
- Thursday June 11th, 3:30- 5pm (possible AGM)